From: Kim Turner CtMgr

To: ccox6@wm.com; Munoz, John

Cc: Michael Cassata; publicworksdirector

Subject: WM/UC Solid Waste Service Agreement 07 28 2021

Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 8:30:22 PM

Attachments: REDLINE Legal Review MJL 07 28 2021.docx
CLEAN Copy 07 28 2021 KMT.docx

Importance: High

Chris, etal.

Attached you will find a CLEAN COPY of the solid waste service agreement and a REDLINE copy
of the agreement with comments by both legal counsels.

Matthew Longoria was the last reviewer and | do not know if he accepted or rejected
comments put in by WM legal counsel Ruth Muelker. | will follow up with Matthew in the
morning to discuss with him. A lot of people reviewing and a lot of moving parts.

Please review CAREFULLY, and get with me on any items that need to be corrected, changed,
or otherwise.

GOAL FOR ALL OF US: Complete full review and revisions by 3:00 PM on Thursday, 29 July.
Yes, that is tomorrow!!

Thanks for everyone’s hard work on getting the document completed. On Monday, 02 August,
| would like for WM and UC staffs to have a Zoom Meeting to discuss speakers and
presentations at City Council. Please advise me of your availability on Monday morning and I’ll
send out a meeting notice.

Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705
Fax: 210-659-7062

Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov
WWW.UCTX.Gov

“A good exercise for the heart is to bend down and help another up.”



